



Bellyeoman Community Council

Serving NE Dunfermline

Secretary: Community Councillor John Dudgeon

16 Beldorney Place, Dunfermline, Fife, KY12 0XN

Email: ccllr.john.dudgeon@bellyeomancc.org.uk

Website: www.bellyeomancc.org.uk

MINUTES OF MEETING HELD ON WEDNESDAY 10 Feb 2016 AT 7.00PM IN THE JEAN MACKIE CENTRE, DUNFERMLINE.

PRESENT:

Wilma Allday (Madam Chairman), Graeme Whyte (Vice Chair), John Dudgeon (Secretary), Kate Findlay (Treasurer), Nancy Dunlop, David O'Donnell, Bill McCulloch, Ken Barker, Anne Omond, Keith Omond, Ian MacFarlane, Cllr Willie Campbell, PC Miller & PC Morris, Mr Gordon Harvey (Halbeath Residents Association). Members of the public were Judy Broderick, Helen Keenan, Mr. & Mrs. Whyte.

- 1] **Madam Chairman's Welcome / Apologies:** Madam Chairman welcomed everyone to the meeting. Apologies were received from Jessie Cartmell, Richard Davison & Cllr Helen Law.
- 2] **Minutes:** The Minutes of the last meeting were read and approved. They were moved by Wilma Allday and seconded by Judy Broderick.
- 3] **Matters Arising From Minutes:**
 - Cycle Lane South.** Bin Missing on south boundary, John O'Neil to look at this. Rubbish left on cycle lane about half way along. ongoing.
 - Myers Court:-** Steps to nowhere? Cllr Campbell to investigate
 - Kingseat Road Signage:-** Being resurfaced
 - New Row:-** A footfall & traffic survey to be carried out, Cllr Law was to check. **Action Cllr Law**
 - Campion Homes .:-** Nothing to report as yet. Ongoing.
 - Water on lane to James Allan Centre:-** This has returned with a vengeance after recent weather, photos supplied by Allan Whyte and raised by Sylva Reddie. Drainage is required above the lane to stop this from happening. Cllr Law was to look into this. **Action Cllr Law**
 - Wild flower areas.** Judy Broderick (JB) Seeds have arrived 40gms does not seem to be enough, permission to buy more if necessary. **Action JB**
 - Alderston Drive Trees:-** Cllr Law was to ask for definition on Legislation on high hedge rules. **Action Cllr Law**
 - Litter at Coop & Water on Pavement both sides of road:-** Cllr Law has stated that Litter and Fence Repairs are to be contracted out. Water on pavements to be looked into.
 - Band Hall:-** Nothing to report on all Community Centres. :- On-going
 - Fence in Cemetery,** No action yet.
 - Community Council Forum,** Still to get off the ground. Ongoing
 - Alderston Farm,** Mess next to pavement, still to be resolved
 - Bellyeoman Rd.** Repeater signs not in place yet.
 - Fife Plan Report:** - Graeme stated the Meeting was yesterday and there was Infrastructure Problems, No joined up thinking, Graeme read out a Summary report of this meeting. Gordon Harvey commented on the infrastructure Problems. Taylor Wimpey are going ahead with Cupar Development. Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) is to be carried out on the site. Feb 22nd is the local Meeting and Mar 29th 10:00-12:30 CCC Meeting. Discussions ongoing on this development
 - 37 Townhill Rd Development:-** Onsite Meeting on Friday 19th. Ian MacFarlane gave a review of the Proposed Development and action to go ahead on the day of the Site Meeting. Comments to be sent to Cllr Campbell. Is funding the action group appropriate?
 - Noise Monitoring:-** Cllr Campbell to speak to the appropriate persons. **Action Cllr Campbell**
 - Beck Crescent:-** No action yet?
 - Invalid Scooters.-:-** To put on Police Form. **Action JD**
 - North Path to Townhill:-** No action yet?
 - Defibrillators:-** Cllr Campbell to speak to Cllr Law. **Action Cllr Campbell**
 - Coop:-** Local Managers to inform Estates Management on any issues, he/she has direct contact to this Department.
 - Post Box:-** To be Grasscreted.
- 4] **Madam Chairman's Report:** The chairman had nothing to report that was not covered later in the agenda.



Bellyeoman Community Council

Serving NE Dunfermline

Secretary: Community Councillor John Dudgeon

16 Beldorney Place, Dunfermline, Fife, KY12 0XN

Email: ccllr.john.dudgeon@bellyeomancc.org.uk

Website: www.bellyeomancc.org.uk

5] Secretary's Report Inc Correspondence:

No correspondence only Emails.

6] Treasurer's Report:

The Treasurer, Kate Findlay stated that the balance of the Community Council account stood at £2022.99.

7] Council: All Cllrs tied up with budget issues, all cuts are to be met by reductions, cutting many services, possibly worrying scenario. Look at Web Site for information.

8] Police Report:

116 calls

13 Crime files

11 Detected

1 Person in Custody

1 Car Crime

To make the Community Sergeant aware of these figures.

Safe haven at school to be removed.

Possible Bollards? Pop ups, Jims

Signs at the top of Whitefield Rd., Advertising.

Parking on Kenmure Rd., Blue Honda Estate.

Speak to Ian Ferguson about Parking at Station.

New form for giving notice of problems on line

9] AOCB:

Barrier at football ground was damaged and removed Cllr Campbell to speak to John O'Neil.

Dog mess.

Graeme to setup new email provider for CC email addresses.

Alhambra Closure, Peter Pan Sculpture?, issues with disabled/carer access.

Tree Belt Issues.

Map of CC Area to be provided by Ian McFarlane

Council Service Relocation to Halbeath

Possibility of College relocating in Town Centre. Architects looking at Feasibility Study

Townhill Country Park Flooding Cllr Campbell to speak to grounds department.

10] DATE & TIME OF NEXT MEETING:

The date & time of the next meeting was scheduled for Wednesday 09th Mar 2016 at 7.00pm in the Jean Mackie Centre, Robertson Road, Dunfermline.

There being no further business, the meeting closed at 0850pm.

Signed:

Date: